## Withers & Meredith c. 1907 - 1916

Withers & Meredith was an architectural partnership formed in London, England in c.1907 by <u>George Edward Withers</u> (1873-1945) and <u>Percy William Meredith</u> (1874-1938). In 1908 they submitted an entry for a competition to design municipal buildings in Bethnal Green, London. Their designs are illustrated in British Competitions in Architecture vol. 2, no. 15, February 1908 (pp. 102-103). The partnership was dissolved in 1916.

Worked in UK